Mustaqimah

From: Istigomah

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Ichsan Manzali; Muhammad Ismail Tou; Irsyadi Maywidihtama; Mustagimah
Subject: FW: [THRIVE] Requesting Resources for Critical SAP HC Implementation
Attachments: THRIVE Resources Planning 2A 2B V.03.xlsx

Dear all,

Fyi & please prepare.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Istiqgamah
HR Department — Balikpapan

PT Trakindo Utama

Northern Kalimantan Division

JI. Pulau Balang Km 13 Soekarno Hatta

RT. 33 Balikpapan.

Tel. +62 542 8530830 (ext.3855) ¢ Mobile: +62 8125519338
istigamah@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

From: Andi Mauraga

Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2018 6:06 PM

To: Ferry M Butarbutar

Cc: Fanny Mamahit; Deddy Dwiyono; Istigomah; Pipit S Budi; Riza Fachlevi Djauhari
Subject: FW: [THRIVE] Requesting Resources for Critical SAP HC Implementation

Pak Ferry,

Dari Balikpapan Hub tentunya akan mendukung hal ini.
Semoga implementasi ini berjalan dengan baik.

Best Regards,

Andi Mauraga
Branch Manager Balikpapan
North Kalimantan Division

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Pulau Balang KM13 Soekarno Hatta RT. 33
Kelurahan Karang Juang, Balikpapan 76127
Kalimantan Timur - Indonesia



Tel: +62 542 853 0830 * Mobile: +62 812 103 426
Fax: +62 542 853 0831

amauraga@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook e Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Ferry M Butarbutar

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Achmad Ridjaludin <aridjalu@trakindo.co.id>; Andi Mauraga <amauraga@trakindo.co.id>; Azkhwaldi Aziz
<aaziz@trakindo.co.id>; Buliher Jeffry Hasibuan <buliher.hasibuan@trakindo.co.id>; DeRuiter Frits <fderuite@fmi.com>;
Djarot Irnawan <dirnawan@trakindo.co.id>; Hananto Bentar <hbentar@trakindo.co.id>; Hendra Suryana
<hsuryana@trakindo.co.id>; | Putu Bawa <ibawa@trakindo.co.id>; Irwan Sihaloho <isihaloho@trakindo.co.id>; lwan H
Sulistio <isulistio@trakindo.co.id>; Les Bertossi <les.bertossi@trakindo.co.id>; Marihot Simamora
<msimamora@trakindo.co.id>; Mochammad Ewing Baskoro Basuki <ebaskoro@trakindo.co.id>, Muhammad Hisyam
<mhisyam@trakindo.co.id>; Risang Wijanarko <rwijanarko@trakindo.co.id>; Semuel Tikupadang
<semuel.tikupadang@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Siagian <simon.siagian@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Tingay
<simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Simon Lawton <simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Roni Setyawan <roni.setyawan@trakindo.co.id>; Luki Suardi
<luki.suardi@trakindo.co.id>; Lili Andalia <landalia@trakindo.co.id>; Annajm Arradita Andhi Ajeng
<annajm.ajeng@trakindo.co.id>; Berton Gurning <berton.gurning@trakindo.co.id>; Darren James Wood
<darren.wood@trakindo.co.id>; Immawan Priyambudi <ipriyamb@trakindo.co.id>; Mark Clanton Lasiter
<mark.lasiter@trakindo.co.id>; Tema S Mendrofa <tmendrofa@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Firdaus
<adi.firdaus@trakindo.co.id>; Bambang Christianto <bambang.christianto@trakindo.co.id>; Gatot Prihandoko
<gatot.prihandoko@trakindo.co.id>; Gemilang Adi Perdana <gemilang.perdana@trakindo.co.id>; Ira Dhamayanti
<ira.dhamayanti@trakindo.co.id>; Kristin Natalia Hutahaean <kristin.hutahaean@trakindo.co.id>; Reni Mailinar
Vidyasiwi Azhar <reni.azhar@trakindo.co.id>; Retno Prawaningrum Suryadi <retno.suryadi@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi Adrian
<yudi.adrian@trakindo.co.id>; Yuyu Suryaningsih <yuyu.suryaningsih@trakindo.co.id>; Advencia
<advencia@trakindo.co.id>; Andrian Luthfianto <andrian.luthfianto@trakindo.co.id>; Andy Wahyu Budyarto
<andy.budyarto@trakindo.co.id>; Arief Budiman <arifbudiman@trakindo.co.id>; Azwan Zamroni
<azwan.zamroni@trakindo.co.id>; Binahara Sianturi <binahara.sianturi@trakindo.co.id>; Devi Sumarhadi
<devi.sumarhadi@trakindo.co.id>; Didi Priyadi Manuaron <didi.manuaron@trakindo.co.id>; Eddy Rizaldi Pamuntjak
<eddy.pamuntjak@trakindo.co.id>; Fredy Setya Wijaya <fredy.wijaya@trakindo.co.id>; Istigomah
<istigamah@trakindo.co.id>; Maria Ivony Ratnawati <mivonyra@trakindo.co.id>; Nanda Irvandy Malau
<nanda.malau@trakindo.co.id>; Sangaji Monoarfa <smonoarf@fmi.com>; Sangaji P Monoarfa
<smonoarfa@trakindo.co.id>; Thea Laksita Rimbi <thea.rimbi@trakindo.co.id>; V. Arisiani Wulandari
<awulandari@trakindo.co.id>; Vera N Joesoef <vera.joesoef@trakindo.co.id>; Yusuf Kurniawan
<yusuf.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Yusuf Tenang <yusuf.tenang@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: [THRIVE] Requesting Resources for Critical SAP HC Implementation

Dear Region Heads,

SAP HC (THRIVE) Project Implementation for Phase 2A and 2B will be entering the critical periods related to design
confirmation, SIT, data migration, UAT, train the trainers, and lastly EUT before going live. | would like to give special
emphasis to the importance of the payroll process in Phase 2A for all employees, hence failure is not an option!

For this reason, our HC Project SAP team has compiled a plan to mobilize HR teams from your respective Branches to
ensure that all stages will be running well and successful. This plan is prepared for Oct 2018 until April 2019 (attached).



| would like to ask your help and support to release your respective staffs at the designated date/time while ensuring our
HR/GA related daily operations will not be interrupted. Your cooperation is highly appreciated to make our strategic HC
system transformation happen successfully.

Looking forward to get your feedback and approval on this request. Thank you.
Regards,

Ferry M. Butarbutar
Human Capital Head

Relator e Input @ Responsibility @ Learner ® Restorative

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 16th Floor,

Jalan Cilandak KKO No. 1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 2997 6620 ext. 1427

Mobile +62 811 640 023

foutarbutar@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential
and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it
contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be
subject to any jurisdiction.”



